

CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION 320.11
Chief Clerk File - Com Proposal
No. 14 Schedule

FIRST ENROLLED COPY

Constitutional Convention
Committee Proposal/14/Enrolled
January 29, 1956

CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION OF ALASKA

COMMITTEE PROPOSAL NO. 14

SCHEDULE

Election Districts

Election
Districts

Section 1. Members of the house of representatives shall, ^{until} upon reapportionment, be elected from the election districts and in the numbers shown below:

<u>Number of District</u>	<u>Name of District</u>	<u>Number of Representatives</u>
1	Prince of Wales	1
2	Ketchikan	2
3	Wrangell-Petersburg	1
4	Sitka	2
5	Juneau	2
6	Lynn Canal-Icy Straits	1
7	Cordova-McCarthy	1
8	Valdez-Chitina-Whittier	1
9	Palmer-Wasilla-Talkeetna	1
10	Anchorage	8
11	Seward	1
12	Kenai-Cook Inlet	1
13	Kodiak	2
14	Aleutian Islands	1
15	Bristol Bay	1
16	Bethel	1
17	Kuskokwim	1
18	Yukon-Koyukuk	1
19	Fairbanks	5
20	Upper Yukon	1
21	Barrow	1
22	Kobuk	1
23	Nome	2
24	Wade Hampton	1

DESCRIPTION OF ELECTION DISTRICTS

No. 1 Prince of Wales Election District

This district includes all of Prince of Wales, Dall, Forrester, Suemez, Baker, Lulu, Noyes, Warren, Kosciusko and the Kashevarofs Islands as well as adjacent off-shore islands.

No. 2 Ketchikan Election District

That area of the Mainland drained by streams flowing into Revillagigedo Channel, Behm Canal, Borroughs Bay and east side of Clarence Strait from the southernmost point of the Alaska-British Columbia boundary line to and including Lemesurier Point, and those islands south of Ernest Sound and east of Clarence Strait, including Revillagigedo, Gravina, Annette and Duke Islands and other adjacent smaller islands.

No. 3 Wrangell-Petersburg Election District

That area of the Mainland north of Election District No. 2 and south of and including the area draining into Frederick Sound to Cape Fanshaw on the north and partly bounded on the north by a line drawn between Cape Fanshaw and the north side of Pybus Bay, that area of Admiralty Island drained by streams flowing into Frederick Sound, that area of Baranof Island drained by streams flowing into Chatham Strait to but not including that area drained by streams flowing into Peril Strait, and including Kupreanof, Mitkof, Kuiu and Coronation Islands and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 4 Sitka Election District

Those parts of Admiralty, Chichagof, and Baranof Islands not included in Election Districts No. 3, 5 and 6 and Kruzof Island and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 5 Juneau Election District

The Mainland north of Election District No. 3 up to and including the area drained by streams flowing into Berners Bay on the north, and that area of Admiralty Island north of Election District No. 3 and drained by streams flowing into Stephens Passage, Seymour Canal, Lynn Canal and their tributaries and including Douglas, Shelter and Benjamin Islands, and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 6 Lynn Canal-Icy Straits Election District

That part of the Mainland not included in Election District No. 5 drained by streams flowing into Lynn Canal, Glacier Bay, Icy Strait, Cross Sound and their tributaries and the Pacific Ocean to and including the area drained into Icy Bay to the west, those parts of Admiralty and Chichagof Islands drained by streams flowing into Icy Strait, Cross Sound and their tributaries, and Yakobi, Lemesurier and Pleasant Islands and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 7 Cordova-McCarthy Election District

That area draining into the Gulf of Alaska and Prince William Sound from but not including that area draining into the south side of Icy Bay on the east to Knowles Head on the west including Hawkins, Hinchinbrook, Kayak and Middleton Islands and other smaller adjacent

islands, and that area drained by the Copper River and its tributaries up to and not including the Tiekel River on the west; and up to and including the Chitina River on the east.

No. 8 Valdez-Chitina-Whittier Election District

That area drained by all streams flowing into Prince William Sound from Cape Junken on the west to Knowles Head on the east including Montague, Latouche, and Knight Islands and adjacent smaller islands and all of the area drained by the Copper River and its tributaries above and including the Tiekel River on the west, and above but not including the Chitina River on the east.

No. 9 Palmer-Wasilla-Talkeetna Election District

That area from and including Susitna on the South, drained by the Susitna River and its tributaries and that area drained by the Little Susitna River from and including Flat Lake on the south; and that area draining into Knik Arm from and including Fish Creek and its tributaries on the west side of Knik Arm to and including the area draining into the Knik River from the north and from the south to the highway bridge.

No. 10 Anchorage Election District

That area around Turnagain Arm and east of Knik Arm drained by streams flowing into Turnagain Arm and Knik Arm from and including Placer River on the south to and including the Knik River highway bridge on the north; that area east of Knik Arm and north of Cook Inlet drained by Goose Creek and its tributaries on the east and

the Little Susitna River south of Flat Lake and the Susitna River south of but not including Susitna; the area west of Cook Inlet drained by Ivan, Lewis, Theodore, Rivers and their tributaries to but not including Beluga River on the south.

No. 11 Seward Election District

That part of Kenai Peninsula draining into the Gulf of Alaska from Gore ~~Point~~^{POINT} on the west to Cape Junken on the east and the area draining into Turnagain Arm from and including the drainage of Resurrection Creek on the west to but not including Placer River on the east; and to and including the confluence of the Kenai and Russian Rivers on the west.

No. 12 Kenai-Cook Inlet Election District

That area of Kenai Peninsula drained by streams flowing into the Gulf of Alaska, Cook Inlet and Turnagain Arm, from and including the area drained into ~~Point~~ Dick on the south to Gore ~~Point~~ to but not including Resurrection Creek on the north and the area east of the confluence of the Kenai and Russian Rivers and that area west of Cook Inlet drained by all streams flowing into Cook Inlet from Cape Douglas on the south to and including the Beluga River, including Elizabeth Island and adjacent islands in Cook Inlet.

No. 13 Kodiak Election District

The part of the Alaska Peninsula drained by all streams flowing into the Pacific Ocean from Cape Douglas on the east to but

not including Kujulik Bay on the west and all adjacent off-shore islands, including the Semidi Islands and Kodiak, Afognak, Trinity, Chirikof Islands, and other smaller islands in the immediate vicinity such as the Barren Islands and the Chugach Islands.

No. 14 Aleutian Islands Election District

The part of the Alaska Peninsula west of and including the drainage of Meshik River and Kujulik Bay and all of the Aleutian and Pribilof Islands and adjacent off-shore islands west of and excluding^b the Semidi Islands and Sutwik Island.

No. 15 Bristol Bay Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into Bristol Bay from Cape Newenham on the west to but not including the Meshik River on the south.

No. 16 Bethel Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into Baird Inlet, Etolin Strait and Kuskokwim Bay, that area drained by the Kuskokwim River and its tributaries up to and including the area drained by the Tuluksak River on the east bank of the Kuskokwim River and the area drained by tributaries up to the opposite point on the west bank of the Juskokwim River and including Nunivak Island and St. Mathews Island and adjacent islands.

No.17 Kuskokwim Election District

The area drained by the Muskokwim River and its tributaries

above and not including the area drained by the Tuluksak River on the east bank and the area drained by tributaries above the opposite point on the west bank of the Kuskokwim River; and the area drained by the Yukon River from Tuckers Slough to but not including the area drained by ^Kthe Khotol River.

No. 18 Yukon-Koyukuk Election District

The area drained by all streams and their tributaries flowing into the Yukon River from and including Khotol River on the west to and including Hess Creek on the east and that area drained by the Tanana River and its tributaries up to but not including Clear Creek on the east and that part of Goldstream Creek up to but not including Nugget Creek and Spinach Creek and that portion drained by the Chatanika River up to but not including Vault Creek.

No. 19 Fairbanks Election District

That area drained by the Tanana River and its tributaries from and including Clear Creek, near Blair Lakes, on the west to the Alaska-Canada Boundary on the east, and also that area drained by Goldstream Creek and its tributaries up stream from and including Nugget Creek and Spinach Creek and that portion drained by the Chatanika River and its tributaries up stream from and including Vault Creek.

No. 20 Upper Yukon Election District

That area drained by the Yukon River and its tributaries from but not including Hess Creek on the west to the Alaska-Canada Boundary and that area drained by streams flowing into the Arctic Ocean from but not including Kuparuk River on the west to the Alaska Boundary.

No. 21 Barrow Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into the Chukchi Sea and Arctic Ocean from Cape Lisburne on the west to and including the area drained by the Kuparuk River and its tributaries on the east.

No. 22 Kobuk Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into the Arctic Ocean and Kotzebue Sound from Cape Lisburne on the north to and including the area drained by the Good Hope River and its tributaries on the south.

No. 23 Nome Election District

All of the Seward Peninsula and adjacent areas drained by all streams flowing into the Kotzebue Sound, Bering Strait and Norton Sound from but not including the area drained by the Good Hope River and its tributaries on the north to but not including the area drained by the Pastolik River on the south; and King, Little Diomede, St. Lawrence, Sledge, Chamisso, and Stuart Islands, as well as adjacent offshore islands.

No. 24 Wade Hampton Election District

The area drained by the lower Yukon River and its tributaries from Tuckers Slough to the mouth at the Bering Sea, and the area drained by all streams flowing into the Bering Sea and Norton Sound from and including Hazen Bay on the south to and including the Pastolik River on the north.

Senate
Districts

Section 2. Members of the Senate shall be elected
from the Senate districts and in the number shown below:

<u>Name of District</u>	<u>Composed of Election Districts</u>	<u>Number of Senators</u>
A. Southeastern	1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6	2
B. Ketchikan-Prince of Wales	1 and 2	1
C. Wrangell-Petersburg-Sitka	3 and 4	1
D. Juneau-Yakutat	5 and 6	1
E. Southcentral	7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 13 and 14	2
F. Cordova-Valdez	7 and 8	1
G. Anchorage-Palmer	9 and 10	1
H. Seward-Kenai	11 and 12	1
I. Kodiak-Aleutians	13 and 14	1
J. Central	15, 16, 17, 18, 19 and 20	2
K. Bristol Bay-Behnel	15 and 16	1
L. Yukon-Kuskokwim	17 and 18	1
M. Fairbanks-Fort Yukon	19 and 20	1
N. Northwestern	21, 22, 23 and 24	2
O. Barrow-Kobuk	21 and 22	1
P. Nome-Wade Hampton	23 and 24	1

ENGROSSED COPY

Constitutional Convention
Committee Proposal/14/Engrossed
January 28, 1956

Constitutional Convention of Alaska

COMMITTEE PROPOSAL NO. 14

SCHEDULE

Election Districts

Section 1. As provided in Section 1, Article _____, until the first reapportionment provided for by Section 2 of said Article, the election districts and the number of members to be elected from each shall be as follows:

<u>No of District</u>	<u>Name of District</u>	<u>No of Members per '50 Decennial Census</u>
1	Prince of Wales	1
2	Ketchikan	2
3	Wrangell-Petersburg	1
4	Sitka	1
5	Juneau	3
6	Lynn Canal- Icy Straits	1
7	Cordova-McCarthy	1
8	Valdez-Chitna-Whittier	1
9	Talkeetna-Palmer-Wassila	1
10	Anchorage	8
11	Seward	1
12	Kenai-Cook Inlet	1
13	Kodiak	2
14	Aleutian Islands	1
15	Bristol Bay	1
16	Bethel	1
17	Kuskokwim	1
18	Yukon-Koyukuk	1
19	Fairbanks	5
20	Upper Yukon	1
21	Barrow	1
22	Kobuk	1
23	Nome	2
24	Wade Hampton	1

**Election
Districts**

Section 1. Members of the house of representatives shall,
until reapportionment, be elected from the election districts and
in the numbers shown below:

<u>Number of District</u>	<u>Name of District</u>	<u>Number of Representatives</u>
1	Prince of Wales	1
2	Ketchikan	2
3	Wrangell-Petersburg	1
4	Sitka	2
5	Juneau	2
6	Lynn Canal-Icy Straits	1
7	Cordova-McCarthy	1
8	Valdez-Chitina-Whittier	1
9	Palmer-Wasilla-Talkeetna	1
10	Anchorage	8
11	Seward	1
12	Kenai-Cook Inlet	1
13	Kodiak	2
14	Aleutian Islands	1
15	Bristol Bay	1
16	Bethel	1
17	Kuskokwim	1
18	Yukon-Koyukuk	1
19	Fairbanks	5
20	Upper Yukon	1
21	Barrow	1
22	Kobuk	1
23	Nome	2
24	Wade Hampton	1

ENGROSSED COPY

DESCRIPTION OF ELECTION DISTRICTS

No. 1 Prince of Wales Election District

This district includes all of Prince of Wales, Dall, Forrester, Sumez, Baker, Lulu, Noyes, Warren, Kosciusko and the Kashevarofs Islands as well as adjacent off-shore islands.

No. 2 Ketchikan Election District

That area of the Mainland drained by streams flowing into Revillagigedo Channel, Behm Canal, Burroughs Bay and east side of Clarence Strait from the southernmost point of the Alaska-British Columbia boundary line to and including Lemesurier Point, and those islands south of Ernest Sound and east of Clarence Strait, including Revillagigedo, Gravina, Annette and Duke Islands and other adjacent smaller islands.

No. 3 Wrangell-Petersburg Election District

That area of the Mainland north of Election District No. 2 and south of and including the area draining into Frederick Sound to Cape Fanshaw on the north and partly bounded on the north by a line drawn between Cape Fanshaw and the north side of Pybus Bay, that area of Admiralty Island drained by streams flowing into Frederick Sound, that area of Baranof Island drained by streams flowing into Chatham Strait to but not including that area drained by streams flowing into Peril Strait, and including Kupreanof, Mitkof, Kuiu and Coronation Islands and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 4 Sitka Election District

Those parts of Admiralty, Chichagof, and Baranof Islands not included in Election District No. 3, 5 and 6 and Kruzof Island and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 5 Juneau Election District

The Mainland north of Election Districts No. 3 up to and including the area drained by streams flowing into Berners Bay on the north, and that area of Admiralty Island north of Election District No. 3 and drained by streams flowing into Stephens Passage, Seymour Canal, Lynn Canal and their tributaries and including Douglas, [AND] Shelter, [ISLANDS] and Benjamin Islands, and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 6 Lynn Canal-Icy Straits Election District

That part of the Mainland not included in Election District No. 5 drained by streams flowing into Lynn Canal, Glacier Bay, Icy Strait, Cross Sound and their tributaries and the Pacific Ocean to and including the area drained into Icy Bay to the west, those parts of Admiralty and Chichagof Islands drained by streams flowing into Icy Strait, Cross Sound and their tributaries, and Yakobi, Lemesurier and Pleasant Islands and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 7 Cordova - McCarthy Election District

That area draining into the Gulf of Alaska and Prince William Sound from but not including that area draining into the south side of Icy Bay on the east to Knowles Head on the west including Hawkins, Hinchinbrook, Kayak and Middleton Islands and other smaller adjacent islands, and that area drained by the Copper River and its tributaries up to and [INCLUDING THE BREMNER RIVER AND THE CHITNA RIVER AND ITS

TRIBUTARIES ABOVE AND INCLUDING THAT AREA DRAINED BY THE CHOKOSNA AND GILAHINA RIVERS.] not including the Tiekel River on the west; and up to and including the Chitina River on the east.

No. 8 Valdez-Chitina-Whittier Election District

That area drained by all streams flowing into Prince William Sound from Cape Junken on the west to Knowles Head on the east including Montague, Latouche, and Knight Islands and adjacent smaller islands and all of the area drained by the Copper River and its tributaries above [BUT NOT INCLUDING THE BREMNER RIVER AND THE CHITINA RIVER AND ITS TRIBUTARIES BELOW AND NOT INCLUDING THE CHOKOSNA AND GILAHINA RIVERS, BUT INCLUDING THE TOWN OF CHITINA.] and including the Tiekel River on the west, and above but not including the Chitina River on the east.

No. 9 Palmer-Wasilla-Talkeetna Election District

That area from and including Susitna on the South, drained by the Susitna River and its tributaries and that area drained by the Little Susitna River from and including Flat Lake on the south; and that area draining into Knik Arm from and including Fish Creek and its tributaries on the west side of Knik Arm to and including the area draining into the Knik River from the north and from the south to the highway bridge.

No. 10 Anchorage Election District

That area around Turnagain Arm and east of Knik Arm drained by streams flowing into Turnagain Arm and Knik Arm from and including Placer River on the south to and including the Knik River highway

bridge on the north; that area east of Knik Arm and north of Cook Inlet drained by Goose Creek and its tributaries on the east and the Little Susitna River south of Flat Lake and the Susitna River south of but not including Susitna; the area west of Cook Inlet drained by Ivan, Lewis, Theodore, [AND BELUGA] Rivers and their tributaries [INCLUDING THE AREA DRAINED BY STREAMS AND THEIR TRIBUTARIES FLOWING INTO CHAKACHAMNA LAKE.]^{not}to but/including Beluga River on the south.

No. 11 Seward Election District

That part of Kenai Peninsula draining into the Gulf of Alaska from [AND INCLUDING CHUGACH AND WINDY BAYS] Gore Point on the west to Cape Junken on the east and the area draining into Turnagain Arm from and including the drainage of Resurrection Creek on the west to but not including Placer River on the east [.] ; and to and including the confluence of the Kenai and Russian Rivers on the west.

No. 12 Kenai-Cook Inlet Election District

That area of Kenai Peninsula drained by streams flowing into the Gulf of Alaska, Cook Inlet and Turnagain Arm, from [BUT NOT] and including^{the}/area drained [BY CHUGACH BAY] into Port Dick on the south to Gore Point to but not including Resurrection [RIVER] Creek on the north [;] and the area east of the confluence of the Kenai and Russian Rivers and that area west of Cook Inlet drained by all streams flowing into Cook Inlet from Cape Douglas on the south to and including the [CHAKACHATNA] Beluga River, [CHAKEHAMNA LAKE,] including Elizabeth Island and adjacent islands in Cook Inlet.

No. 13 Kodiak Election District

The part of the Alaska Peninsula drained by all streams flowing into the Pacific Ocean from Cape Douglas on the east

to but not including Kujulik Bay on the west and all adjacent off-shore islands, including the Semidi Islands and Kodiak, Afognak, Trinity, Chirikof Islands, and other smaller islands in the immediate vicinity such as the Barren Islands and the Chugach Islands.

No. 14 Aleutian Islands Election District

The part of the Alaska Peninsula west of and including the drainage of Meshik River and Kujulik Bay and all of the Aleutian and Pribilof Islands and adjacent off-shore islands west of and excluding the Semidi Islands and Sutwik Island.

No. 15 Bristol Bay Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into Bristol Bay from Cape Newenham on the west to but not including the Meshik River on the south.

No. 16 Bethel Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into Baird Inlet, Etolin Strait and Kuskokwim Bay, that area drained by the Kuskokwim River and its tributaries up to and including the area drained by the Tuluksak River on the east bank of the Kuskokwim River and the area drained by tributaries up to the opposite point on the west bank of the Kuskokwim River and including Nunivak Island and St. Mathews Island and adjacent islands.

No. 17 Kuskokwim Election District

The area drained by the Kuskokwim River and its tributaries

above and not including the area drained by the Tuluksak River on the east bank and the area drained by tributaries above the opposite point on the west bank of the Kuskokwim River; and the area drained by the Yukon River from Tuckers Slough to but not including the area drained by the Khotol River.

No. 18 Yukon-Koyukuk Election District

The area drained by all streams and their tributaries flowing into the Yukon River from and including Khotol River on the west to and including Hess Creek on the east and that area drained by the Tanana River and its tributaries up to but not including Clear Creek on the east and that part of Goldstream Creek up to but not including Nugget Creek and Spinach Creek and that portion drained by the Chatanika River up to but not including Vault Creek.

No. 19 Fairbanks Election District

That area drained by the Tanana River and its tributaries from and including Clear Creek, near Blair Lakes, on the west to the Alaska-Canada Boundary on the east, and also that area drained by Goldstream Creek and its tributaries up stream from and including Nugget Creek and Spinach Creek and that portion drained by the Chatanika River and its tributaries up stream from and including Vault Creek.

No. 20 Upper Yukon Election District

That area drained by the Yukon River and its tributaries from but not including Hess Creek on the west to the Alaska-Canada Boundary and that area drained by streams flowing into the Arctic Ocean from but not including Kuparuk River on the west to the Alaska Boundary.

No. 21 Barrow Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into the Chukchi Sea and Arctic Ocean from Cape Lisburne on the west to and including the area drained by the Kuparuk River and its tributaries on the east.

No. 22 Kobuk Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into the Arctic Ocean and Kotzebue Sound from Cape Lisburne on the north to [BUT NOT] and including the area drained by the [BUCKLAND] Good Hope River and its tributaries on the south.

No. 23 Nome Election District

All of the Seward Peninsula and adjacent areas drained by all streams flowing into the Kotzebue Sound, Bering Strait and Norton Sound from [AND] but not including the area drained by the [BUCKLAND] Good Hope River and its tributaries on the north to [AND] but not including the area drained by the Pastolik River on the south; and King, Little Diomedé, St. Lawrence, Sledge, Chamisso, and Stuart Islands, as well as adjacent offshore islands.

No. 24 Wade Hampton Election District .

The area drained by the lower Yukon River and its tributaries from Tuckers Slough to the mouth at the Bering Sea, and the area drained by all streams flowing into the Bering Sea and Norton Sound from and including Hazen Bay on the south to [BUT NOT] and including the Pastolik River on the north.

Section 2. As provided in Section 3, Article _____, the Senatorial districts and the number of senators to be elected from each shall be as follows:

<u>Name of District</u>	<u>Number of Senators</u>	<u>Composition of Districts</u>
Southeastern	Two at large; one from election districts 1 & 2; one from election districts 3 & 4; one from election districts 5 & 6; total 5	Election districts 1 to 6, inclusive
South Central	Two at large; one from election districts 7 & 8; one from election districts 9 & 10; one from election districts 11 & 12; one from election districts 13 & 14; total 6	Election districts 7 to 14, inclusive
Central	Two at large; one from election districts 15 & 16; one from election districts 17 & 18; one from election districts 19 & 20; total 5	Election districts 15 to 20, inclusive
Northwestern	Two at large; one from election districts 21 & 22; one from election districts 23 & 24; total 4	Election districts 21 to 24, inclusive <u>7</u>

Senate Districts 1 Section 2. Members of the Senate shall be
 2 elected from the Senate districts and in the
 3 numbers shown below:

<u>Name of District</u>	<u>Composed of Election Districts</u>	<u>Number of Senators</u>
A. Southeastern	1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6	2
B. Ketchikan-Prince of Wales	1 and 2	1
C. Wrangell-Petersburg-Sitka	3 and 4	1
D. Juneau-Yakutat	5 and 6	1
E. Southcentral	7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14	2
F. Cordova-Valdez	7 and 8	1
G. Anchorage-Palmer	9 and 10	1
H. Seward-Kenai	11 and 12	1
I. Kodiak-Aleutians	13 and 14	1
J. Central	15, 16, 17, 18, 19 and 20	2
K. Bristol Bay-Bethel	15 and 16	1
L. Yukon-Kuskokwim	17 and 18	1
M. Fairbanks-Fort Yukon	19 and 20	1
N. Northwestern	21, 22, 23 and 24	2
O. Barrow-Kobuk	21 and 22	1
P. Nome-Wade Hampton	23 and 24	1

Constitutional Convention
Committee Proposal/11
December 15, 1955

ALASKA CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON EXECUTIVE BRANCH

Hon. William A. Egan
President, Alaska Constitutional Convention

Dear Mr. President:

The Committee on the Executive Branch presents for consideration and adoption by the Convention the attached ordinance on the First Election of the Governor and the Secretary of State. A commentary explaining the need for this Ordinance is also attached.

Respectfully submitted,

Victor Rivers, Chairman

Frank Barr

John C. Boswell

Thomas C. Harris

Maynard D. Londborg

Katherine Nordale

H. R. VanderLeest

310.11
Committee Proposal No. 11

Constitutional Convention
Committee Proposal/11
December 15, 1955

CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION OF ALASKA

COMMITTEE PROPOSAL NO. 11

Introduced by Committee on Executive Branch

ORDINANCE ON THE FIRST ELECTION OF THE GOVERNOR
AND THE SECRETARY OF STATE

RESOLVED, that the following be agreed upon as
part of the Alaskan State Constitution:

1 The first governor and secretary of state
2 shall hold office for a term beginning with the day
3 on which they are elected and qualified and ending
4 at noon on the first Monday in December of the even
5 year following the next Presidential election. This
6 term shall count as a full term for purposes of deter-
7 mining eligibility for reelection only if it is four
8 years or more in duration.

Constitutional Convention
Committee Proposal/11
December 15, 1955

ALASKA CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION

Commentary on the Ordinance on the First Election of Governor

The Committee on the Executive Branch believes that the governor and the secretary of state should be elected in the even years between the Presidential election years. This will minimize the influence of National politics in the election of the chief executive of the state and thereby make it more likely that the most qualified persons will be elected.

The proposed ordinance provides that the first elected governor and secretary of state will hold office from the day on which they are elected and qualified and ending on the first Monday in December of the first even year which follows the next Presidential election. This term could run from slightly over two years to almost six years. If the term is less than four years, the governor and secretary of state will be eligible for reelection for two full four-year terms in succession immediately following the first term.

Mr. Hellenthal moved and asked unanimous consent for the adoption of the following amendments to Committee Proposal No. 14 "Discription of the Election Districts."

Page 2, District No. 3, 3rd line after the word "north" insert the following: "and partly bounded on the north by a line drawn between Cape Fanshaw and the north side of Pybus Bay"

Page 3, District No. 6, sixth line delete the second "and" also the word "Islands" and insert a comma after the word "Douglas". After the word "Shelter" insert a comma and the words "and Benjamin Islands,"

Page 4, District No. 7 on the first line, beginning with the word "including" strike the balance of the section, and substitute the following: "not including the Tiekel River on the west; and up to and including the Chitina River on the east."

Page 4, District No. 8, line 5, beginning with the word "but", strike the balance of the section and insert the following: "and including the Tiekel on the West, and above but no including Chitina River on the east."

Page 4, District No. 9, 6th line, after the word "including" insert the words "the area draining into the". After the word "River" insert the following words: "from the north and from the south"

Mr. Taylor objected to the unanimous consent for information purposes. Mr. Taylor then withdrew his objection and there being no further objection to the unanimous consent request the amendments were ordered adopted.

Mr. Hellenthal moved and asked unanimous consent for the adoption of further amendments to Committee Proposal No. 14 "Discription of the Election Districts." as follows:

Page 5, District No. 10, line 6 after the word "tributaries" strike the balance of the section and substitute the following: "to but not including Beluga River on the south."

Mr. Kilcher objected to call attention to another amendment in that district discription.

Mr. Hellenthal then asked unanimous consent to strike the words "and Beluga" at the end of line 5, page ⁵/₄, Section 10.

Mr. Hellenthal ~~then~~ continued with his unanimous consent request for the following further amendments:

Page 5, Section 11, line 2, strike the words "and including Chugach and Windy Bays" and insert in lieu thereof "Gore Point". Also strike the period at the end of section 11 and insert ~~the~~ a semicolon and the following words "; and to and including the confluence of the Kenai and Russian Rivers on the west".

Page 5, District No. 12, line 2, after the word "into" insert the following: "the Gulf of Alaska"; also strike the words "but not" and insert in lieu thereof the word "and"

Page 5, District No. 12, line 3, strike the words "by Chugach Bay" and insert in lieu thereof "into Port Dick; also after the word "south" insert the words "to Gore Point"

Page 5, District No. 12, line 4, strike the word "River" and insert in lieu thereof the word "Creek"; also strike the semicolon after the word "north" and insert the following: "and the area east of the confluence of the Kenai and Russian Rivers and"

Page 5, District No. 12, line 6, strike the word "Chakachatna" and insert in lieu thereof the word "Beluga"; also line 7, strike the words "Chakehamna Lake".

Page 7, District No. 19, line 2, after the word "Creek" insert a comma and the words "near Blair Lakes,"

Page 8, Section No. 22, lines 2 and 3, strike the words "but not" and insert in lieu thereof the word "and". Line 3, strike the word "Buckland" and insert in lieu thereof the words "Good Hope".

Page 8, District 23, line 3, delete the word "and" and insert in lieu thereof the words "but not"; line 4 delete the word "Buckland" and insert in lieu thereof the words "Good Hope"; also delete the second word "and" and insert in lieu thereof the words "but not".

Constitutional Convention
 Committee Proposal/14
 January 13, 1956

Constitutional Convention of Alaska

COMMITTEE PROPOSAL NO. 14

SCHEDULE

Election Districts

Election Districts

Section 1. [As provided in Section 1, Article _____, until the first reapportionment provided for by Section 2 of said Article, the election districts and the number of members to be elected from each shall be as follows:] *Insert from amendment.*

^{number} [No] of District	Name of District	[No of Members per 1950 Decennial Census]	^{number of} representative
1	Prince of Wales	1	
2	Ketchikan	2	
3	Wrangell-Petersburg	1	
4	Sitka	[1]	2
5	Juneau	[3]	2
6	Lynn Canal- Icy Straits	1	
7	Cordova-McCarthy	1	
8	Valdez-Chitna-Whittier	1	
9	Talkeetna-Palmer-Wassilla	1	
10	Anchorage	8	
11	Seward	1	
12	Kenai-Cook Inlet	1	
13	Kodiak	2	
14	Aleutian Islands	1	
15	Bristol Bay	1	
16	Bethel	1	
17	Kuskokwim	1	
18	Yukon-Koyukuk	1	
19	Fairbanks	5	
20	Upper Yukon	1	
21	Barrow	1	
22	Kobuk	1	
23	Nome	2	
24	Wade Hampton	1	

DESCRIPTION OF ELECTION DISTRICTS

No. 1 Prince of Wales Election District

This district includes all of Prince of Wales, Dall, Forrester, Suemez, Baker, Lulu, Noyes, Warren, Kosciusko and the Kashevarofs Islands as well as adjacent off-shore islands.

No. 2 Ketchikan Election District

That area of the Mainland drained by streams flowing into Revillagigedo Channel, Behm Canal, ~~Clarence Strait and Ernest~~ *Burrup Bay and East Side of*

Clarence Strait

~~Sound~~ from the southernmost point of the Alaska-British Columbia boundary line to and including ~~that area drained by Bradfield Canal and its tributaries,~~ *Lemesurier Point* and those islands south of Ernest Sound and east of Clarence Strait, including Revillagigedo, Gravina, Annette and Duke Islands and other adjacent smaller islands.

has and partly bounded on the north by a line drawn between Cape Fanshaw and the North Side of Petersburg

No. 3 Wrangell-Petersburg Election District

That area of the Mainland north of Election District No. 2 and south of and including the area draining into Frederick Sound to Cape Fanshaw on the north, that area of Admiralty Island drained by streams flowing into Frederick Sound, that area of Baranof Island drained by streams flowing into Chatham Strait to but not including that area drained by streams flowing into Peril Strait, and including Kupreanof, Mitkof, Kuiu and Coronation Islands and other smaller adjacent islands. *Page 3*

OK

No. 4 Sitka Election District

Those parts of Admiralty, Chichagof, and Baranof Islands

not included in Election Districts No. 3, 5 and 6 and Krugof^z Island and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 5 Juneau Election District

ok
The Mainland north of Election District No. 3 up to and including the area drained by streams flowing into ~~Bar~~^Eners Bay on the north, and that area of Admiralty Island north of Election District No. 3 and drained by streams flowing into Stephens Passage, Seymour Canal, Lynn Canal and their tributaries and including Douglas ~~[and]~~ Shelter, ~~[Islands]~~ ^{and Benjamin Islands,} and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 6 Lynn Canal-Icy Straits Election District

That part of the Mainland not included in Election District No. 5 drained by streams flowing into Lynn Canal, Glacier Bay, Icy Strait, Cross Sound and their tributaries and the Pacific Ocean to and including the area drained into Icy Bay to the west, those parts of Admiralty and Chichagof Islands drained by streams flowing into Icy Strait, Cross Sound and their tributaries, and Yakobi, Lemesurier and Pleasant Islands and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 7 Cordova - McCarthy Election District

That area draining into the Gulf of Alaska and Prince William Sound from but not including that area draining into the south side of Icy Bay on the east to Knowles Head on the west including Hawkins, Hinchinbrook, Kayak and Middleton Islands and other smaller adjacent islands, and that area drained by

the Copper River and its tributaries up to and ^{not including} including the ~~the Tiekel River on the west~~; and up to and including the Bremner River and the Chitna River and its tributaries above ~~the Chitina River on the east.~~ and including that area drained by the Chokosna and Gilahina Rivers.]

No. 8 Valdez-Chitina-Whittier Election District

That area drained by all streams flowing into Prince William Sound from Cape Junken on the west to Knowles Head on the east including Montague, Latouche, and Knight Islands and adjacent smaller islands and all of the area drained by the Copper River and its tributaries ^{and including the Tiekel River} above but not including the Bremner River and the Chitina River and its tributaries below ~~the Chitina River on the east.~~ and not including the Chokosna and Gilahina Rivers, but including the town of Chitina.]

No. 9 Talkeetna-Palmer-Wassilla Election District

That area from and including Susitna on the South, drained by the Susitna River and its tributaries and that area drained by the Little Susitna River from and including Flat Lake on the south; and that area draining into Knik Arm from and including Fish Creek and its tributaries on the west side of Knik Arm to ~~the area draining into the~~ ^{from the north and from the south} and including Knik River to the highway bridge.

No. 10 Anchorage Election District

That area around Turnagain Arm and east of Knik Arm drained by streams flowing into Turnagain Arm and Knik Arm from and including Placer River on the south to and including the Knik

River highway/bridge on the north; that area east of Knik Arm and north of Cook Inlet drained by Goose Creek and its tributaries on the east and the Little Susitna River south of Flat Lake and the Susitna River south of but not including Susitna; the area west of Cook Inlet drained by Ivan, Lewis, Theodore, ^{OK} [and Beluga] Rivers and their tributaries ^{to but including Beluga River on the south.} [including the area drained by streams and their tributaries flowing into Chakachamna Lake.]

No. 11 Seward Election District

That part of Kenai Peninsula draining into the Gulf of Alaska from ^{OK} [and including Chugach and Windy Bays] ^{to Gore Point} on the west to Cape Junken on the east and the area draining into Turnagain Arm from and including the drainage of Resurrection Creek on the west to but not including Placer River on the east []; ^{OK} ^{including the confluence of the Knai and Russian Rivers on the west.} and to and

No. 12 Kenai-Cook Inlet Election District

That area of Kenai Peninsula drained by streams flowing ^{OK} ^{the Gulf of Alaska,} into Cook Inlet and Turnagain Arm, from ^{and} but not including the area drained ^{into Port Dick} [by Chugach Bay] ^{to Gore Point} on the south to but not including Resurrection ^{and the area east of the confluence of the Knai and Russian Rivers and} [River] on the north; that area west of Cook Inlet drained by all streams flowing into Cook Inlet from Cape Douglas on the south to and including the ^{Beluga} [Chakachamna] River, ^{Bluntz Lake} [Chakehamna Lake], including Elizabeth Island and adjacent islands in Cook Inlet.

No. 13 Kodiak Election District

The part of the Alaska Peninsula drained by all streams flowing into the Pacific Ocean from Cape Douglas on the east

to but not including Kujulik Bay on the west and all adjacent off-shore islands, including the Semidi Islands and Kodiak, Afognak, Trinity, Chirikof Islands, and other smaller islands in the immediate vicinity such as the Barren Islands and the Chugach Islands.

No. 14 Aleutian Islands Election District

The part of the Alaska Peninsula west of and including the drainage of Meshik River and Kujulik Bay and all of the Aleutian and Pribilof Islands and adjacent off-shore islands west of and excluding the Semidi Islands and Sutwik Island.

No. 15 Bristol Bay Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into Bristol Bay from Cape Newenham on the west to but not including the Meshik River on the south.

No. 16 Bethel Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into Baird Inlet, Etolin Strait and Kuskokwim Bay, that area drained by the Kuskokwim River and its tributaries up to and including the area drained by the Tuluksak River on the east bank of the Kuskokwim River and the area drained by tributaries up to the opposite point on the west bank of the Kuskokwim River and including Nunivak Island and St. Mathews Island and adjacent islands.

No. 17 Kuskokwim Election District

The area drained by the Kuskokwim River and its tributaries

above and not including the area drained by the Tuluksak River on the east bank and the area drained by tributaries above the opposite point on the west bank of the Kuskokwim River; and the area drained by the Yukon River from Tuckers Slough to but not including the area drained by the Khotol River.

No. 18 Yukon-Koyukuk Election District

The area drained by all streams and their tributaries flowing into the Yukon River from and including Khotol River on the west to and including Hess Creek on the east and that area drained by the Tanana River and its tributaries up to but not including Clear Creek on the east and that part of Goldstream Creek up to but not including Nugget Creek and Spinach Creek and that portion drained by the Chatanika River up to but not including Vault Creek.

No. 19 Fairbanks Election District

That area drained by the Tanana River and its tributaries from and including Clear Creek, ^{near Blair Lakes,} on the west to the Alaska-Canada Boundary on the east, and also that area drained by Goldstream Creek and its tributaries up stream from and including Nugget Creek and Spinach Creek and that portion drained by the Chatanika River and its tributaries up stream from and including Vault Creek.

No. 20 Upper Yukon Election District

That area drained by the Yukon River and its tributaries from but not including Hess Creek on the west to the Alaska-

Canada Boundary and that area drained by streams flowing into the Arctic Ocean from but not including ^{Kuparuk} Teelik River on the west to the Alaska Boundary.

No. 21 Barrow Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into the Chukchi Sea and Arctic Ocean from Cape Lisburne on the west to and including the area drained by the ^{Kuparuk} Teelik River and its tributaries on the east.

No. 22 Kobuk Election District

OK The area drained by all streams flowing into the Arctic Ocean and Kotzebue Sound from Cape Lisburne on the north to [but not] including the area drained by the ^{Good Hope} [Buckland] River and its tributaries on the south. ^{and}

No. 23 Nome Election District

All of the Seward Peninsula and adjacent areas drained by all streams flowing into the Kotzebue Sound, Bering Strait and Norton Sound from ^{but not} [and] including the area drained by the ^{Good Hope} [Buckland] River and its tributaries on the north to ^{but not} [and] including the area drained by the Pastolik River on the south; and King, Little Diomedé, St. Lawrence, Sledge, ^CShamisso, and Stuart Islands, as well as adjacent offshore islands.

No. 24 Wade Hampton Election District

The area drained by the lower Yukon River and its tributaries from Tuckers Slough to the mouth at the Bering Sea, and the area drained by all streams flowing into the Bering Sea and Norton

Sound from and including Hazen Bay on the south to ^{and} [but not] includ-
ing the Pastolic~~K~~ River on the north.

Section 2. [As provided in Section 3, Article _____, the
Senatorial districts and the number of senators to be elected
from each shall be as follows:] *Substitute amendment*

*Senate
Districts*

<u>Name of District</u>	<u>Number of Senators</u>	<u>Composition of Districts</u>
Southeastern	Two at large; one from elec- tion districts 1 & 2; one from election districts 3 & 4; one from election districts 5 & 6; total 5	Election districts 1 to 6, inclusive
South Central	Two at large; one from elec- tion districts 7 & 8; one from election districts 9 & 10; one from election districts 11 & 12; one from election districts 13 & 14; total 6	Election districts 7 to 14, inclusive
Central	Two at large; one from elec- tion districts 15 & 16; one from election districts 17 & 18; one from election districts 19 & 20; total 5	Election districts 15 to 20, inclusive
Northwestern	Two at large; one from elec- tion districts 21 & 22; one from election districts 23 & 24; total 4	Election districts 21 to 24, inclusive]

Katell

Amendment No. _____

January 27, 1956
Constitutional Convention
By: Com. on Suffrage,
Elections & Apportionment

AMENDMENT TO COMMITTEE PROPOSAL/14

Senate Districts 1 Section 2. Members of the Senate shall be
2 elected from the Senate districts and in the
3 numbers shown below:

<u>Name of District</u>	<u>Composed of Election Districts</u>	<u>Number of Senators</u>
A. Southeastern	1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6	2
B. Ketchikan-Prince of Wales	1 and 2	1
C. Wrangell-Petersburg-Sitka	3 and 4	1
D. Juneau-Yakutat	5 and 6	1
E. Southcentral	7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14	2
F. Cordova-Valdez	7 and 8	1
G. Anchorage-Palmer	9 and 10	1
H. Seward-Kenai	11 and 12	1
I. Kodiak-Aleutians	13 and 14	1
J. Central	15, 16, 17, 18, 19 and 20	2
K. Bristol Bay-Bethel	15 and 16	1
L. Yukon-Kuskokwim	17 and 18	1
M. Fairbanks-Fort Yukon	19 and 20	1
N. Northwestern	21, 22, 23 and 24	2
O. Barrow-Kobuk	21 and 22	1
P. Nome-Wade Hampton	23 and 24	1

1. New Name
2. Juneau 5 2
3. 3 connections
4. ~~Juneau~~ ~~Juneau~~
5. 1 1/2 ~~Juneau~~
6. ~~Juneau~~

Official Copy
 Contains Corrections

Constitutional Convention
 Committee Proposal/14
 January 13, 1956

Constitutional Convention of Alaska

7- (June - July) COMMITTEE PROPOSAL NO. 14

SCHEDULE

Election Districts

Section 1. As provided in Section 1, Article _____, until the first reapportionment provided for by Section 2 of said Article, the election districts and the number of members to be elected from each shall be as follows:

<u>No of District</u>	<u>Name of District</u>	<u>No of Members per '50 Decennial Census</u>	
1	Prince of Wales	2	A. Ketchikan-Prince of Wales
2	Ketchikan	1	
3	Wrangell-Petersburg	4	B. Wrangell - Petersburg - Sitka
4	Sitka	2	
5	Juneau	2	C. Juneau - Yakutat
6	Lynn Canal- Icy Straits	2	
7	Cordova-McCarthy	4	D. Valdez-Cordova
8	Valdez-Chitna-Whittier	1	
9	Talkeetna-Palmer-Wassila	2	E. Anchorage - Palmer
10	Anchorage	8	
11	Seward	4	F. Seward - Kenai
12	Kenai-Cook Inlet	1	
13	Kodiak	2	G. Kodiak - Aleutians
14	Aleutian Islands	1	
15	Bristol Bay	4	H. Bristol Bay - Bethel
16	Bethel	1	
17	Kuskokwim	2	I. Yukon - Kuskokwim
18	Yukon-Koyukuk	1	
19	Fairbanks	4	J. Fairbanks - Fairbanks
20	Upper Yukon	5	
21	Barrow	2	K. Barrow - Kotzebue
22	Kobuk	1	
23	Nome	4	L. Nome - Wade Hampton
24	Wade Hampton	2	

DESCRIPTION OF ELECTION DISTRICTS

No. 1 Prince of Wales Election District

This district includes all of Prince of Wales, Dall, Forrester, Suemez, Baker, Lulu, Noyes, Warren, Kosciusko and the Kashevarofs Islands as well as adjacent off-shore islands.

No. 2 Ketchikan Election District

That area of the Mainland drained by streams flowing into Revillagigedo Channel, Behm Canal, ~~Clarence Strait and Ernest Sound~~ ^{Burrwood Bay and East side of Clarence Strait} from the southernmost point of the Alaska-British Columbia boundary line to and including ~~that area drained by Bradford Canal and its tributaries~~ ^{Semesurier Point}, and those islands south of Ernest Sound and east of Clarence Strait, including Revillagigedo, Gravina, Annette and Duke Islands and other adjacent smaller islands.

No. 3 Wrangell-Petersburg Election District

That area of the Mainland north of Election District No. 2 and south of and including the area draining into Frederick Sound to Cape Fanshaw on the north, that area of Admiralty Island drained by streams flowing into Frederick Sound, that area of Baranof Island drained by streams flowing into Chatham Strait to but not including that area drained by streams flowing into Peril Strait, and including Kupreanof, Mitkof, Kuiu and Coronation Islands and other smaller adjacent islands.

and partly bounded on the south by a line drawn between Cape Fanshaw and the north side of Plover Bay

1

No. 4 Sitka Election District

Those parts of Admiralty, Chichagof, and Baranof Islands

not included in Election Districts No. 3, 5 and 6 and Krugof Island and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 5 Juneau Election District

The Mainland north of Election District No. 3 up to and including the area drained by streams flowing into Burners Bay on the north, and that area of Admiralty Island north of Election District No. 3 and drained by streams flowing into Stephens Passage, Seymour Canal, Lynn Canal and their tributaries and including Douglas, ~~and Shelter, Lelants~~ ^{Benjamin Islands and} and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 6 Lynn Canal-Icy Straits Election District

That part of the Mainland not included in Election District No. 5 drained by streams flowing into Lynn Canal, Glacier Bay, Icy Strait, Cross Sound and their tributaries and the Pacific Ocean to and including the area drained into Icy Bay to the west, those parts of Admiralty and Chichagof Islands drained by streams flowing into Icy Strait, Cross Sound and their tributaries, and Yakobi, Lemesurier and Pleasant Islands and other smaller adjacent islands.

No. 7 Cordova - McCarthy Election District

That area draining into the Gulf of Alaska and Prince William Sound from but not including that area draining into the south side of Icy Bay on the east to Knowles Head on the west including Hawkins, Hinchinbrook, Kayak and Middleton Islands and other smaller adjacent islands, and that area drained by

4

the Copper River and its tributaries up to and ~~including the~~ ^{not including the} ~~Tiebel River on the west; and up to and including the Chitina River~~ ~~Bremner River and the Chitina River and its tributaries above~~ ~~on the east.~~ ~~and including that area drained by the Chokosna and Gilahina~~ ~~Rivers.~~ OR.

No. 8 Valdez-Chitina-Whittier Election District

That area drained by all streams flowing into Prince William Sound from Cape Junken on the west to Knowles Head on the east including Montague, Latouche, and Knight Islands and adjacent smaller islands and all of the area drained by the

5

Copper River and its tributaries above ~~and including the Tiebel River on the west, and above but not including the Chitina River on the east.~~ ^{and including the Tiebel} ~~Bremner River and the Chitina River and its tributaries below~~ ~~and not including the Chokosna and Gilahina Rivers, but including the town of Chitina.~~

No. 9 Talkeetna-Palmer-Wassila Election District

That area from and including Susitna on the South, drained by the Susitna River and its tributaries and that area drained by the Little Susitna River from and including Flat Lake on the south; and that area draining into Knik Arm from and including

6

Fish Creek and its tributaries on the west side of Knik Arm to and including ~~the area draining into the Knik River to the highway bridge.~~ ^{from the North and from the South}

No. 10 Anchorage Election District

That area around Turnagain Arm and east of Knik Arm drained by streams flowing into Turnagain Arm and Knik Arm from and including Placer River on the south to and including the Knik

River highway bridge on the north; that area east of Knik Arm and north of Cook Inlet drained by Goose Creek and its tributaries on the east and the Little Susitna River south of Flat Lake and the Susitna River south of but not including Susitna; the area west of Cook Inlet drained by Ivan, Lewis, Theodore, and Beluga

7

Rivers and their tributaries ~~including the area drained by streams and their tributaries flowing into Chakachamna Lake~~ *to limit not including Beluga River on the south.*

No. 11 Seward Election District

8

That part of Kenai Peninsula draining into the Gulf of Alaska from ~~and including Chugach and Windy Bays~~ *Essex Point* on the west to Cape Junken on the east and the area draining into Turnagain Arm from and including the drainage of Resurrection Creek on

~~the west to but not including Placer River on the east;~~ *and to and including the confluence of the Kenai and Resurrection Rivers on the west.*

No. 12 Kenai-Cook Inlet Election District

9

That area of Kenai Peninsula drained by streams flowing into ~~Cook Inlet and Turnagain Arm~~ *the Gulf of Alaska* from ~~but not including the~~ *and* area drained ~~by Chugach Bay~~ *via the Delta to the Point,* on the south to but not including

Resurrection ~~river~~ *Cook* on the north; that area west of Cook Inlet drained by all streams flowing into Cook Inlet from Cape Douglas on the south to and including the ~~Chakachamna River;~~ *Beluga* ~~Chakachamna Lake;~~ including Elizabeth Island and adjacent islands in Cook Inlet.

of the Kenai and Resurrection Rivers on the and

No. 13 Kodiak Election District

The part of the Alaska Peninsula drained by all streams flowing into the Pacific Ocean from Cape Douglas on the east

to but not including Kujulik Bay on the west and all adjacent off-shore islands, including the Semidi Islands and Kodiak, Afognak, Trinity, Chirikof Islands, and other smaller islands in the immediate vicinity such as the Barren Islands and the Chugach Islands.

No. 14 Aleutian Islands Election District

The part of the Alaska Peninsula west of and including the drainage of Meshik River and Kujulik Bay and all of the Aleutian and Pribilof Islands and adjacent off-shore islands west of and excluding the Semidi Islands and Sutwik Island.

No. 15 Bristol Bay Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into Bristol Bay from Cape Newenham on the west to but not including the Meshik River on the south.

No. 16 Bethel Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into Baird Inlet, Etolin Strait and Kuskokwim Bay, that area drained by the Kuskokwim River and its tributaries up to and including the area drained by the Tuluksak River on the east bank of the Kuskokwim River and the area drained by tributaries up to the opposite point on the west bank of the Kuskokwim River and including Nunivak Island and St. Mathews Island and adjacent islands.

No. 17 Kuskokwim Election District

The area drained by the Kuskokwim River and its tributaries

above and not including the area drained by the Tuluksak River on the east bank and the area drained by tributaries above the opposite point on the west bank of the Kuskokwim River; and the area drained by the Yukon River from Tuckers Slough to but not including the area drained by the Khotol River.

No. 18 Yukon-Koyukuk Election District

The area drained by all streams and their tributaries flowing into the Yukon River from and including Khotol River on the west to and including Hess Creek on the east and that area drained by the Tanana River and its tributaries up to but not including Clear Creek on the east and that part of Goldstream Creek up to but not including Nugget Creek and Spinach Creek and that portion drained by the Chatanika River up to but not including Vault Creek.

No. 19 Fairbanks Election District

near Blau Lake,

Blau Lake

(10)

That area drained by the Tanana River and its tributaries from and including Clear Creek, on the west to the Alaska-Canada Boundary on the east, and also that area drained by Goldstream Creek and its tributaries up stream from and including Nugget Creek and Spinach Creek and that portion drained by the Chatanika River and its tributaries up stream from and including Vault Creek.

No. 20 Upper Yukon Election District

That area drained by the Yukon River and its tributaries from but not including Hess Creek on the west to the Alaska-

KUPARUK

Canada Boundary and that area drained by streams flowing into the Arctic Ocean from but not including ~~Pastolik~~ ^{Kuparuk} River on the west to the Alaska Boundary.

No. 21 Barrow Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into the Chukchi Sea and Arctic Ocean from Cape Lisburne on the west to and including the area drained by the ~~Pastolik~~ ^{KUPARUK} River and its tributaries on the east.

No. 22 Kobuk Election District

The area drained by all streams flowing into the Arctic Ocean and Kotzebue Sound from Cape Lisburne on the north to ~~and~~ ^{and} not including the area drained by the ~~Buckland~~ ^{Good Hope} River and its tributaries on the south.

(11)

No. 23 Nome Election District

All of the Seward Peninsula and adjacent areas drained by all streams flowing into the Kotzebue Sound, Bering Strait and Norton Sound from ~~and~~ ^{but not} including the area drained by the ~~Buckland~~ ^{Good Hope} River and its tributaries on the north to ~~and~~ ^{but not} including the area drained by the Pastolik River on the south; and King, Little Diomed, St. Lawrence, Sledge, Shamisso, and Stuart Islands, as well as adjacent offshore islands.

(12)

No. 24 Wade Hampton Election District

The area drained by the lower Yukon River and its tributaries from Tuckers Slough to the mouth at the Bering Sea, and the area drained by all streams flowing into the Bering Sea and Norton

Sound from and including Hazen Bay on the south to ~~but not~~ ^{and} including the Pastolik River on the north.

Section 2. As provided in Section 3, Article _____, the Senatorial districts and the number of senators to be elected from each shall be as follows:

<u>Name of District</u>	<u>Number of Senators</u>	<u>Composition of Districts</u>
Southeastern	Two at large; one from election districts 1 & 2; one from election districts 3 & 4; one from election districts 5 & 6; total 5	Election districts 1 to 6, inclusive
South Central	Two at large; one from election districts 7 & 8; one from election districts 9 & 10; one from election districts 11 & 12; one from election districts 13 & 14; total 6	Election districts 7 to 14, inclusive
Central	Two at large; one from election districts 15 & 16; one from election districts 17 & 18; one from election districts 19 & 20; total 5	Election districts 15 to 20, inclusive
Northwestern	Two at large; one from election districts 21 & 22; one from election districts 23 & 24; total 4	Election districts 21 to 24, inclusive